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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED
Mumbai

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY
LIMITED as at 31 March, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account and also Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the period ended on-that date, annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the respon51b111ty of the Company’s management. OCur
responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit:

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards ‘generally accepted in

India, These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit 16 obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial - statements < are free . from material

misstatement(s). An audit includes exammmg ona‘t sis,’ evndence supportmg the .
amount and disclosure in the financial -statement, An dltfalso includes. assessing the ..\ w0 T
accountlng prmclples used and sngmﬁcant estlmate ,,made by management as well ‘as P
evaluating the overall financial statemient. presentation We believe: that our audl SRR
provides a reasonable basis for our opm:on :

And we report that: - G
1. As required by the Compames (Audltor s Report *'Ord T .2003 issued. by‘ hef SR
Central Government of India in’ termis of b ec on A) of the Compa es.
Act, 1956 , we enclosed in the Aninéxu specific
in paragraph 4 and 5 of the sald Ord f
Company.

2. Further to our comments m the Annexure refer

a)
b)

kept by the company S0 far as_ltlapp

books; ' R R
c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and rof' t. and Loss Account and

Cash Flow Stateraent dealt with by this report are. in- agreement with™ -
the books of accounts; N
d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet and Profit. and Loss-Account and
Cash Flow Statement.comply” with' the Accbuntmg Standards referred.
to in Section 211(3C) of 'thé Compames Act 1956, to the. extent -
apphcable
e) In our opinion and from the tnformatmn gathered from the company,
none of the directors are d;squahﬁed :from ‘continuing on the Board
under 274(1) (g) of the Companies Act '




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

1) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us, the said accounts read together with the
Significant Accounting Policies and notes thereon given the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
requited and given a true and fair view:

i)  In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March, 2011 and

i) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the loss of the
Company for year ended on that date and ‘

iii)  In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the
period ended on that date,

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Cg

G047
B ¢,
A D

Chaitanya C. Dalal
Partner

Membership No. 35809
(Reg No: 101632W) : ‘
UDIN: 035809PREL001100116052011101632W

Place: Mumbal
Date: 16™ May, 2011




M/s Chaitanya C, Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(M)

(i)

(iii)

i

o

PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} As explained above the fixed assets have been required to be physically
verified by the management during the period, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of
business.

(¢} The company has not disposed off any part of fixed assets during the
period, ‘

The company has no inventory.‘Thp‘refqr‘eI:, the provisions of the clause 4(ii) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the
company. ' ‘

(a) During the period under. review, the company has not ‘granted - any
unsecured: loans to any party covered-in register. imaintained under w/s 301
of the act: Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(iii)(b),(c) and (d) of the
Companiies (Auditor” Order) 2003 is not applicable to the company |

(¢) During the period ‘:_uﬁd'ér‘t reV1ew,the Co
from one company covered in register m
amounted 0 Rs.-’ff,SO;OOOL—F o ‘

(f) In our opinion the rate'of mberestan ‘
loan's';a’r‘ejenqtgprimaj-‘fagig prejudicial to

required to be seen, . - ¢

(8) The company s repaying the principal
regular in payment of interest;.w herey

In our opinion and-according to the:
to us, the transactions made in pursuanc
that needed to be entered:into in t

301 of the Companies Act; 956 Have
(b.)  In our opinion-and-explanatiof; gi

pursuance to contract or arrangemen

/s 301 of the act in-respect of any: patty

er maintgined
uring the period ‘have been:

made at the prices. which are réasonable- havirig regard 1o prévailing

market price at that time.




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(vi)  The company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vii)  In our opinion, the internal audit system of the company is commensurate with
its size and nature of its business.

(viii} No cost records are required to be maintained under section 209 (M) (d) of
compames act, 1956.

(ix)

(a)  The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues. including * Provadent Fund “and
Employees State Insurance Dues. There are no- arrears as at. 31St March
2011 for a period of more than six months from the date’ thcy become
payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanatlon glven 10 us ‘there are no
disputed statutory dues. ;

(x)  Since the company has not. completed five years ‘ ‘lause (x) of the compamGS*
(Auditors® Report) Order, 2003 is not appllcabl o

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)
(xiv)
.(x_v).

(xvi)

(xvii)

short-term bas:s havc been used for: long- term ,
have been used to finance shott -term assets. -

(xviii) The company has not made prefercntlal allotment of shares 0 Pames and.
companies covered in the register. maintained Under sectlon 301 of the act,

A hnrtcred gt
I Céounta
o nts: g




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the company had not issued any debentures.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xix) of the Companies (Auditor’
Order) 2003 is not applicable to the company.

(xx) The company has not raised any money through a public issue during the
' period.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures pei"formed and explanations given to us, we
report that no fraud on or by the company has beeir noticed or reported-during
the course of our audit.

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.

. " 3
(Chaitanya C. Dalal)
Partner

Membership No. 35809
(Reg No:'101632W)

UDIN: 035809PREL001100116052011101632W .

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16™ May, 2011
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PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011
{All amounts in Rupees)

Sch. As at Asg at
No. March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS :
Shareholders’ Funds :
- Share Capital 1 70,000,000 70,000,000
~ Share Application Money 105,708,680 88,000,000
175,708,680 168,000,000
UNSECURED LOANS 2 450,000 -
TOTAL 1765158,680 158,000,000
APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
Fixed Assets :
- Gross Block 3 1,367,086 1,110,440
- Accumulated Depreciation and Amortisation 115,892 10,328
1,242,104 1,100,112
Capitat Work in Progress 4 60,042,108 77,368,985
Investments ] 740,341 -
Current Assels, Loans and Advances :
- Cash & Bank Balances 6 164,254 1,883,220
- Loans & Advances 7 90,053,354 90,135,878
50,217,608 82,119,008
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions :
- Cumrent Liabliitlies 8 §13,935 14,375,605
Coo 513,935 14,375,605
Net Current Assets 89,703,673 77,743,593
Miscellaneous Expenditure :
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) ] - -
Profit and Loss Account 3,530,454 1,766,310
TOTAL 176,168,680 168,000,000
Notes to Accounts 11

The sthedules referred to above and notes to accounts form part of the Balance Sheet.
As per our report of even date,

For Chaitanya C. Datal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Difectors of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

e

Diractor Director

Chaltanya C. Dalal
Partner
Membership No : 35808

Piace : Mumbai
Date : May 16, 2011




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

+

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
{ All amounts in Indian Rupeas )

Sch. Year Ended Year Ended
No. March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

INCOME :
Share of Profit in Partnership Firm 740,326 -
740,326 -
EXPENDITURE :
Establishment Expenses 10 2,484,470 1,737,812
Depreciation - 10,328
2,484,470 1,748,140
Profit / (Loss) before tax , {1,744,144) {1,748,140)
Less : Provision for tax - -
Profit | (Loss) after tax {1,744,144) {1,748,140)
Less : Prior Period expenses
Preliminary and Share Issue Expenses written off - 32,140
Fringe benefit tax for prior years - 6,030
Net Profit / (Loss) (1,744,144) {1,786,310)
Loss Brought forward {1,786,310) -
Loss carried forward to the Batance Sheet (3,530,454) {1,786,310)
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Welgthed Average No, of Equity Sharas Qutstanding 7,000,000 7,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares in Rupees 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (0.25) (0.26)

Notes to Accounts 11

The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form part of the Profit & Loss Account.

As per our report of even date. _
For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants : Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

L 7
b ]

2

/ @@y
' Director Director

Chaitanya C. Dalal
Partner
Membership No : 35809

Place ;: Mumbai
Date : May 16, 2011




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

{All amounts in Indlan Rupess)

Year Endod
March 31, 2011

Year Endad
March 31, 2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before Tax and extraordinary itams
Adjustments for;
- Depreciation

- Preliminary Expenses / Deferred Revenue written off

Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes
Adjustments for .
- Trade and Other Receivables
- Trade Payables & Working Capital Finance

Net Cash from Operating activities

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES :
- Purchase of Assel
- Capital werk in progress
- Investments In Partnership
Net Cash used for Investment activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
- Share Application Money received
- Proceeds from Borrowing

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Closing Balance
Opening Balance
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Note : Figures in brackets denote outflows.

Gomponents of Cash and Cash Equivalents
With Banks :
On Current Account

As per our report of even date.
For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.

Chaltanya ¢, Dalal
Partner
Membership No ; 35809

Place : Mumbal
Date : May 16, 2011

(1,744, 144)
105,564
105,564
{1,636,580)
(1,638,580)
{247 556)
(17.351,169)
(740,341)
(18,339,066}
17,708,680
450,000
18,158,680
1,818,966
164,254
1,983,220
!1!81 8‘968!

164,264

{1,748,140)
10,328

10,328
(1,737,812)

(1,737,812}

(1,110,440)
(87,443,853)

(86,554,293)

89,500,000

89,500,000

792,105
1,063,220

2,776,326

{792,105)

1,983,220
1,983,220

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

""___‘.—-—* M
Director ' Director




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

O HE FINANCIA A
{All ameunts In Indion Rupoas)

As at As at
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 1
SHARE CAPITAL :
Authorised :
20,000,000, (Previous year 7,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10
each fully paid-up 200,000,000 70,000,000
20()!000!000 TOgOUOJOOD
Issued Subscribed and Paid-up ;
7,000,600 (Previous year 7000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pald-up
(fuily held by the holding company Gammon infrastructure Projects Lid ) 70,000,000 70,000,000
70,000,000 79,000,000
SCHEDULE 2
UNSECURED LOANS :
Intercorporate Loans ;
From Related Parly ;
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited, Holding Company 450,000 -
450,000 “

{Thiz spaca has boen dofbarately left biank)
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PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

OF THE FINANCIAL STA
(Al amourits In Indlan Rupoos)

As at
March 31, 2011

As at
March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 4
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS :
Opening Balance

- Project Expenses
- Developer Fees

Establishment Expenses
Personnel Costs
Financial Costs

17,869,986

65,379
66,378
1,318,002
2,178,880
8,883

21,442,108

Add ;
- Opening Balance 59,600,000
~ Mobillsation Advance patd to the EPC contractor -
- Less : Mobilisation Advance recovered -
58,500,000
50,943,108
SCHEDULE 5
INVESTMENTS
Investment In the Partnership Firm ; 740,341
w
SCHEDULE &
CASH & BANK BALANCES :
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 164,254
164,254
SCHEDULE 7
LOANS & ADVANCES :
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 90,053,354
N
SCHEDULE 8
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS :
Curvent Liabllitles :
- Sundry Creditors .
- Others -
-Duesto:
- Related Party )
- Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited, Holding Company 19,341
-« Patalipuira Highway Limited 18
~ Gammon Loglstic Limited -
18,366
Statutory Liabllities 51,108
Other Liabliitles . 443,470

SR

2,663,891

13,236,000

13,236,000
606,130
1,352,273
1,681
17,860,085
69,600,000

59,500,000

77,359,885

1,883,220

1,983,220

80,135,878

90135878

)7
200,822

11912400
11,812,400
1,430,826

822,357

14,375,505




SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FO

PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

RT H T, T THE D C: 01
(A% amounts in Indian Rupoos)

As at
March 31, 2011

Asat
March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 9
MISCELLANEOQUS EXPENSES :
- Preliminary Expenses

- Share fssue Expenses

Less : Written off during the year

SCHEDULE 10
ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES :
Adminisiration Expenses :

- ROC Fees

- Gift Expenses

- Registrafion Expenses

- Share Issue Expenses

- Stamp Duty Paid

- Stamping / Franking Charges
- Seminar Expenses

- Computer Expenses

Professional, Consultancy and Legal Fees
Auditors' Remuneration

- 32,140
- 32,140
- 32,140
Lo e P
1,500 3,020
10,000 -
42,420 -
910,000 -
1,402,020 ‘ “
105,000 .
2,500 -
- 1,976
2,473,440 4,855
- 1,727,406
11,030 5412
2 i




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

(All amounts in Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE: 11
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
A. BACKGROUND :

Pravara Renewable Energy Limited (PREL) is incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956,
On August 4, 2008, as a subsidiary of Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited. The Company
intends to set up a 30 MW bagasse based co-generation power project adjacent to the sugar
mill of Padmashri Dr Vithalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd at Pravaranagar,
District Ahmednagar, Maharashtra on Build, Own Operate and Transfer (‘BOOT") basis. The
scope of work includes designing, development, procurement, installation, erection,
commissioning and operation of the power plant for a period of 25 years after commercial
operation

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

The Significant Accounting Policies adopted by the, company in respect of these financial
statements are set out below:

1) Basis for Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on an
accrual basis of accounting, to comply in all material respects with the notified accounting
standards by the Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956. The accounting policies discussed are consistent with those used in
the previous year.

2) Use of Esfimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the resuits of operations during the reporting period end. Although




these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual resuits could differ from these estimates.

3) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in notes to accounts. Contingent assets
are neither recognised nor recorded in financial statements.
4) During the year the company has acquired stake in a Partnership Firm named Apanra
Infraenergy. Following are the details in this regard, as on March 31, 2011:

Partners Capital Share (Rs.) Revenue share
Pataliputra Highway Lirited 4,910 16%
Jaguar Projects Developers Lid 16 14%
Marine Projects Services Ltd ‘ 15 : 14%
Pravara Renewable Energy Lid 15 14%
Ras Cities and Townships Pvt Ltd 15 14%
Tada Infra Development Co Ltd 15 14%
Youngthang Power Ventures Ltd 15 14%
Total 5,000 100%

C. OTHER NOTES

1. Related Party Disclosures :
a) Relationships :
Entities where control exists:

Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries:
Gammon Logistics Ltd




b} Related Party Transactions:

Transactions Holding Fellow Total
Company Subsidiary
Developer Fees
Gammon Logistic Limited - - -
(-} 4 (11,912,400) | (11,912,400)
Amount liquidated towards the above finance
Garmmon Logistic Limited - 11,812,400 11,912,400
(=) ) W)
Finance received (incl. Loans & Equity
contributions in cash or in kind)
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 18,158,680 - 18,158,680
(89,500,000) (-} { (89,500,000)
Equity Shares allotted against share
application money
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - - -
(6,950,000) (-) (6,950,000
Expenses Incurred on behalf of us
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 1,777,247 - 1,777,247
{4,405 597) (=) {4,405 597)
Amount liquidated towards the above finance
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 1,757,806 - 1,757,906
{4,405,587) {-) (4,405,697)
interest Paid
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 769 - 769
() ) ()
EPC Advance paid to Contractor
Gammon India Limited - - -
: (59,500,000 (-) | (59,500,000
Outstanding Balances Payable
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 469,341 - 469,341
{-) ) )
Gammon Logistic Limited - - -
()1 (11,912,400) | (11,912,400)

(Previous year's figures in brackets)

2. Micro Small & Medium Enterprises:

As Per the information available with the company, there are no micro, small & medium
enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
to whom the company owes dues on account of principle amount together with the interest
and accordingly no additional disclosure have been made. The above information regarding
Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis information available with the company. This has been relied
upon by the auditors.

3. Segment Information :As the company’s business activities falls within a single primary
business segment viz. BOT Operations , and it operates in a single geographical segmenti.e.
India, the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard (AS-17) “Segment Reporting” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are not applicable.

~f Chartered ¢

L
Accountanis{C)
& e




4. Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, all the current assets, ioans & advances have value oh
realisation at least of an amount equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheat.

5. Capital Commitments :
The total estimated cost of the project remaining to be executed as on March 31, 2011 is Rs
209.00 crores (Previous year Rs 196.69 crores).

As per our report of even date.

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

Director irector

Chaitanya C. Dalal
Pariner
Membership No. : 35809

Place : Mumbai
Date :May 16, 2011




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY' S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I Registration Details

Registration No lafs]s[a]2Te]
Balance Sheet Date L3l1) [OT3] [ET06T3 | 1]
Date Month Year

Il Capital raised during the year {Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Publi¢ Issue

LI T T T T
Bonus lssue

LI T NI T T

{it Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds {Amounts in Rs. Thousands )

FRER

State Code

Right lssue

N N Y Y

[

Frivate Placement

LI T T T 1T 1]

I

Total Liabilitles Total Assets
LT T T TaloTelals5T9] Ll T T I3T7lelaTsTs
Source of Funds
Paid-up Capital Deferred Tax {Liability)
LT T T T7lolofoTa] Ll T INCE T T 17
Reserves & Surplus Share Application money
L TTINTO Tl T 171 11 {1Jols]7T0]e
Secured Loan Usecured Loan
N N NN U N O L LT T T 1T Iarslo
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets (Net) investment
LI T T T Tsl2[1TsT<] Lol INCTEl 17177
+ | - Net Current Assets Proflt and Loss Account
+ LI TTT T TelsI7106Ta] Lt I T T T T:[s]3]e
IV Performance of Company (Amount In Rs, Thousands)
Total income Total Expenditure
LI T I8NOTCT T 1 LT T T T2TaTela
) - Profit / Loss before tax + | - Net Profit
- LI T T T T -Ti]714T4] 4 L LT T T T Til7 4 s
+ | - Earning Per Share InRs. Dividend rate %
oL T-Tol o T2Ts] T 13 T T S O
V Generic Names of Three Principal Products f Services of Company - Construction of ;
Product Description BJ{O]|T PIRIOJIIElICIT] S
Product Description
Product Description

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 16, 2011,

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

T i W
Director Director







CA. Chaitanya C. Dalal Chaitanya C, Dalal & Co.
FCA CHARIERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA. Haresh B. Purohit 111, Maker Chambers-Ii
. 11" Fr,223, Nariman Point

FCA,DIS.AQCAD MUMBAI; 400 021, INDIA
CA. Rayomand F. Jilla RO22873338. 22040533

ACA, DLSALCAD Telefax : 22025167
: emall: chaitanva@caced.com

Independent auditors’ report to the members of PRAVARA
RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

- Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PRAVARA RENEWABLE
ENERGY LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design,
implcmenfation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the prepal‘ation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion.
Opinion

~ In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(2) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31

March 2012
(b) In the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the loss for the year ended on that

date, and
(c) in the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that

date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (*the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section

227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with

by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, and cash flow
statement comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of

section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2012, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2012, from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 1016 5
&
&

Chaitanya Dalal
Partner
Membership no.: 35805

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16" April 2012




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure referred to in paragraph | under the heading “Report on other legal and

regulatory requirements” of our report of even date
Re: PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED:

0

(if)

(i)

()

)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) As explained above the fixed assets have been required to be physically
verified by the management during the period, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of
business.

{c) The company has not disposed off any part of fixed assets during the
period.

The company has no inventory. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 4(ii) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

(a) During the period under review, the company has not granted any
unsecured loans to any party covered in register maintained under u/s 301
of the act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(iii)(b),(c) and (d) of the
Companies (Auditor’ Order) 2003 is not applicable to the company

{e) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has
taken unsecured loans from companies firm or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956
amounting to Rs. 11,85,48,680 and the maximum amount outstanding
during the year was Rs, 11,85,48,680. .

(f) In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such
loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company is not

required to be seen. -

() The company is repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and is also
regular in payment of interest, wherever applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of
the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of fixed
assets and sale of services. During the course of audit, no major weakness has
been noticed in these internal controls.

In respect of transactions covered under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956;

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given
to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements
that needed to be entered into in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 956 have been so entered.




M/s Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(v
(vii)

(vii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(b.)  In our opinion and explanation given to us the transactions made in
pursuance to contract or arrangement entered in the register maintained
u/s 301 of the act in respect of any party during the period have been
made at the prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing
market price at that time. ~

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public,

In our opinion, the internal audit system of the company is commensurate with
its size and nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of

the same,

(a)  The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund and
Employees State Insurance Dues. There are no arrears as at 31% March,
2012 for a period of more than six months from the date they become

payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us there are no
disputed statutory dues.

Since the company has not completed five years clause (x) of the companiés
(Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

Based on our audit procedure and on the information and explanations given
by management we are of opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of its dues to any financial institution or bank.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge
of shares, debentures and other securities.

The company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi muteal benefit fund/ society
therefore the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the'Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company is not
dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investment.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’
Order) 2003 is not applicable to the company.

The company has not given guarantees for loans taken by other from banks or
financial institutions.




M/s Ch

aitanya C. Dalal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not
obtained term loans and it was applied for the purpose for which it was raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that funds on
short-term basis amounting to Rs 118,548,680/- bave been used for long- term

investment.

The company has made preferential allotment of shares to Parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the company had not issued any debentures.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xix) of the Companies (Auditor’
Order) 2003 is not applicable to the company.

The company has not raised any money through a public issue during the
period.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and explanations given to us, we
report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm re

Chaitantya Dalal

Partner

Membership no.: 35805

Place: Mumbai

Date: 1

gistration number: 101632W

6™ April 2012




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012

Summary of significant accounting policics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of cven date

For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. {01632W

— =

Chaitanya C Dalal
Partner
Membership No. : 35809

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 16, 2012

For and behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Rencweble Energy Limited

wA-

Director

As at Asat
Notes March 31, 2012 March 31, 201t
Rupees Rupees
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 3 174,000,000 70,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 (3,546,170) {3,530,454)
Money received against share warrants - -
170,453,630 66,469,546
Share application money pending allotment - "
Non - Current llabilitics
Long - term bomrowing 5 118,548,680 450,000
Deferred tax liability (Net) - -
Other Long term linbilities - -
Long - term provisions - -
118,545,650 450,000
Current Liabilities
Shori-term bomowings - B
" Trade payables & 11,236 11,030
. Other current liabilitics 7 2,934,674 106,211,585
Short - term provisions - -
2,945,910 106,222,615
TOTAL 291,048,420 173,142,161
Assets
Non current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 8 1,135,233 1,242,104
Intangible assets - -
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets under development 9 29,609,879 21,442,108
Non current investment 10 - 740,341
Deferred tax assets (Net) - -
Long-term loans and advances 1 260,592,083 149,525,000
Others non-current assets - -
291,337,198 172,949,553
Current assets
Current investments - -
Inventories - -
Trade receivables - -
Cash and cash equivalents 12 595,376 164,254
Short-tern loans and advances 1t 15,849 28,354
Others cirrent assets - -
611,225 192,608
TOTAL 291,948;420 173‘1421161
2t




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Year ended Year ended
Notes Mareh 31, 2012 March 31,2011
Rupees Rupees

Income
Revenue from operations - -
Other income 13 (1,930} 740,326
Total income (A) (1,930 740,326
Expenses
Othier exponses 14 13,786 2,484,470
Total Expenses (B) 13,786 248440
Earnings before nterest, tax, deprecintion and
amortisation (EBITDA) (A - B) (15,716} (1,744,144}
Depreciation and amortisation . -
Finance costs -
Profit/(Lass) before tax (15,716) (1,744,144)
Tax expenscs

Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax - -
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year { ISETIGE !Il’lddalaﬂ!
Earnings per equity share ('EPS") 15
Basic (0.001) {0.24%)
Diluted (0.001) (0.249)
Summary of significant accounting policics 2.1

The accompanying notes ars an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date

For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fim chxsuauon No, 101632W !

Chaitanya C Dalal
Partner Director
Membership No. : 35809 VV

Place: Mumbai
Date : Aprit 16, 2012

pesh Pathak

For and behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Renowable Energy Limited

G. Sgthis Chandran



PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Yenr Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupeces Rupecs
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ¢
Net Profit before Tax (15,716) (1,744,144)
Non cash adjustments for ;
(Profit)loss in partnership firm 1,930 {740,341)
Preliminary/deferred rovenue expenses written off - 1,930 - (740,341)
Operating profit before working capital changes {13,786) (2,484,485)
Movements in working capital ;
Increasef{decrease) in trade payables and other liabilities 2,431,975 (13,761,520}
Decrease / (increase) in trade and other receivables {50,816,167) {48,384,192) {17,476)  (13,779,046)
Cash (used in) / generated from the operations (48,397,978) (16,263,531)
Direct Taxes paid . .
Net Cash (used In) / generated from the operatlons 5485397!978! 1163263!531!
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES ;
" Purchase of asset’ (247,556)
Payments towards long term loans given - -
Payments made towards CWIP (8,060,900) (3,466,559
Payments towards capital advances {59,500,000)
(67,560,900) (3,714,115)
Net Cash (used in)/from Investment activities 567.560,9002 53.714=l 152
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from issuance of share copital - “
Proceeds from share application 51,800,000 17,708,680
Repayment of share application (53,508,680)
Proceeds for inter corporate borrowings 118,098,680 450,000
Repayment of advances
Interest Paid - 116,390,600 - 18,158,680
Net Cash (used in}/from financing activities ‘ 116,390,000 18,158,680
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 431,122 (1,818,966)
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 595,376 164,254
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 164,254 1,983,220
NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 431,122 (1,818,966)
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash and Cheques on hand - -
With Banks :
- On Current Account 595,316 164,254
~ On Deposit Account ) - -
Total Components of Cash and Cash Equlvalents 595,376 164,254
Less : Fixed Deposits with Banks above 90 days - -
595,376 164,254
Note ; Figures in brackets denote outflows.
Summary of significant accounting policics 2.1
As per our report of even date,
For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co. For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Pravara Renewabie Encrgy Limited

Firm Registration No, 101632W

= = St G /M_:__@%
Chaitanya C Dalal Ipesh Pathak G, SMhis Chandran

Partnier
Membership No. : 35809

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 16, 2012

Director Director




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

1 Corporate profile

Pravara Renewable Energy Limited (PREL) is incotporated under the Companies Act, 1956, On August 4, 2008, as a
subsidiary of Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited. The Company intends to set up a 30 MW bagasse based co-
generation power project adjacent to the sugar mill of Padmashri Dr Vithalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana
Ltd at Pravaranagar, District Ahmednagar, Maharashtra on Build, Own Operate and Transfer (“BOOT"™) basis. The
scope of wark includes designing, development, procurement, installation, erection, commissioning and operation of
the power plant for a period of 25 years after commercial operation.

2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the notified accounting standards by Companies {Accounling Standards) Rules, 2006,(as amended),
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis of accounting and under the historical cost convention.

The classification of assets and liabilities of the Company is done into current and non-current based on the operating
cycle of the business of the Company. The operating cycle of the business of the Company is less than twelve months
and therefore all current and non-current classifications are done based on the status of realisability and expected
seitlement of the respective asset and liability within a period of twelve months from the reporting date as required
by Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act 1956. ‘

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those used in the
previous year, except for the change in the accounting policy explained below,

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

a.

b.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial siatements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make judgments,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current events ard actions, uncertzinty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Provision for tax
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be

paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

Deferred income taxes refiects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates
and the tax laws ecnacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
Habilities are offset, if a legally enforceabie right exists to set-off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax Habilities related to the taxes on income levied by same governing
taxation faws. Deferred tax assets are recogrised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
fudure taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the
Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there
is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.




C.

e.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost net of accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,
Cost comprises the purchase price and any atiributable cost of bringing the asset 1o its working condition of its
intended use, The costs comprises of the purchase price, borrowings costs if capitalisation criteria are met and
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset (o its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost of the tangible fixed asset, Any subsequent expenses related to a tangible
fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance. All other day to day repairs and maintenance expenditure and the cost
of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are

incurred,

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner laid
down in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 or the rates based on the estimated useful lives of the fixed

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of tangible fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised In the statement of profit and loss when the

Intangibie assets )
Intangible assels are stated at cost of construction less accumulated amortised amount and accumulated impairment

losses, if any. Costs include direct costs of construction of the project road and costs incidental and related to the
construction activity. Costs incidental to the construction activity, including financing costs on borrowings
attributable to construction of the project road, have been capitalised to the project road il the date of completion of

construction,

Self constructed intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis, from the date they are put to use, over the
balance period of the Contract from the date the said asset was put to use. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method are reviewed at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from derccognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the

asset Is derecognised.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets including goodwill, are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital. After impairment, the asset is depreciated or amortised on the revised carrying

amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a vear are classified as current

investments. All other investments are classitied as long-term investments. investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at costs. The cost comprises purchase price and directly
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the carrying amount and the net disposal proceeds is charged to
the statement of profit and loss. -




Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognised as
expenditure in the period in which they are incurred.

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Sepment reporting
Business segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of services, the risk return profile of individual
business, the organizational structure and the internal reporting system of the Company,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity

of three months or less.

Provisien, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liability

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance shect date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in notes to accounts.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor recorded in financial statements.

A contingent ijability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle an
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is @ liability that cannot be
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Measurement of EBITDA. .
As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has
elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the
face of the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/(loss) from continuing
operations. In the measurement, the Company does not include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance costs

and tax expense.

{this place has been intentionally left blank)




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

3 Share capital

Asat As at

March 31, 2012 March 3§, 2011
Particulars Rupees Rupees
Authorised shares :
2,00,00,000 (March 31, 2011 : 2,00,00,000) cquity shares of Rs. 10/- each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Total 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up shares ;
1,74,00,600 (March 31, 2011 : 70,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 174,000,000 70,000,000
Total issued, subscribed and fully pald-up share capital 174,000,600 70,000,000

1) Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or thebr subsidiaries/assoclates ;
As At As At
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Name of the legal sharcholder ) Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupees
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 17,400,000 174,000,000 7,000,000 70,000,000
Total 17,400,000 174,000,000 7,000,060 70,000,000

b} Reconclliation of the number of equlty shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perfod

. As At As At
March 31, 2012 March 3%, 2011
Farticulars Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupees
At the beginning of the peried 7,000,000 70,000,000 7,000,000 70,000,600
Allotted to promoter companies 10,400,000 104,000,000 - -
Outstanding at the end of the perlod 17,400,000 174,000,000 7,060,000 70,000,000

¢) Terms/rights attached to equlty shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred fo as equity shares having a par velue of Rs. 10 per share. Ezch holder of equity shares fs eatitied to one
vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be cntitted 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, The
distribution wili be in: proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

d} Shares held by holding company/ultimate holding company and/or thelr subsldiarics/ associates and details of shareholders holding more

than 5% shares In the Company
As At As At
March 31,2012 March 31, 2011

Shareholders holding more than $% shares {n the Company Numbers % of holding Numbers % of holding

Equity shares of Rs 10 cach fully pald up
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited (GIPL) 17,400,000 100.00% 7,000,000 100,00%

As per the records of the Company, ineluding its register of sharcholders/members and ather declarations received from sharcholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above sharcholding represenits both legal and beneficial ownerships of the shans,

4 Reserves and surplus : Asat As at
Murch 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Particulars Rupees Rupees
Surplus / (deficit) In the statement of Profit and Loss
Balance ns per the fast financials {3,530,454) (1,786,310)
Add : Profit /(Loss) for the year (15,716) (1,744, 144)
Net deficit In the statement of profit and loss (3,546,170} - {5,530,454)

Total Reserves and Surplus {3,546,170) {3,530,454)




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TG

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

5 Long term borrowings Asat As at
March 31, 2012 March 3%, 2011
Particulars Ruices Rupees
12% unsecured inter corporate loan from GIPL 118,548 680 450,000
118,548,680 450,000
Repayment is due at the end of 36 months from the end of this financial year
6 Trade payables As at As at
March 31, 2012 Mareh 31, 2011
Particulars Rupees Rupees
Teade payables 11,236 11,030

As per the information available with the Company, there arc no Micro, Small, and Medium Enferprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to whem the Company owes dues on account of principal or interest.

The above information regarding Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises has been determiined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company. This has been relicd upon by the auditors,

7 Other Current Liabilitics As at As at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Particulars Rupecs Rupees
Other liabilities
Statuary dues payable 308,269 51,109
Other liabilitics 79,868 432,440
Interest accrued payable 2,546,537 -
Share application money pending allotment* - 105,708,680
Other dues to related parties - 19,356
Total other current liabilitles 2,934,674 106,211,585
The details of other dues to related partics arc as under ;
Gammon Infrastructure Project Limited 19,341
Patliputra Highway Limited - 15
- 19,356
8 Tangible assets
Computers  Furnlture & Fixture:Office Equipments  Motor Vehicles Total
Particulars (Rupecs) (Rupees) {Rupees) (Rupees) {Rupees)
Cost or veluation
As et April 1,2010 32,100 340,875 98,850 638,615 1,110,440
Additions 8,927 104,494 134,135 - 247,556
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
As at March 31, 2011 41,027 445,369 232,985 638,615 1,357,996
Additions - - - - -
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
As at March 31,2012 41,027 445,369 231,985 638,615 1,357,956
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2010 499 6,325 13 3491 10,328
Charge for the year 6,650 27,179 11,067 60,668 105,564
Sates/Disposals/Adjustments -
As at March 31, 2011 7,149 33,504 11,080 64,159 115,892
Charge for the year 6,669 28,270 11,097 60,835 106,871
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments - - -
As at March 31, 2012 13,818 61,774 22,177 124,994 222,763
Net Block
As at March 31, 2011 33,878 411,865 221,905 574,456 1,242,104
As af March 31, 2012 27,209 383,595 210,808 513,621 1,135,233




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY ‘OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

13 Other income

9 [Intangible asset under development Asat As at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Particulars Rupccs Rupees
Opening Balance 21,442,108 17,869,985
Add : Project Expenses 2,464,147 65,379
Add : Establishment Expenses 498,080 1,318,592
Add : Personnel Costs 1,868,448 2,178,889
Add : Financial Costs 2,837,006 8,863
Total 29,609,879 21,442,108
10 Non Current Investments Asat As at
Trade Investments Mearch 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupecs Rupees
Investment in partnership firm
- Apama Infraenergy - 740,341
Total - 740,341
b
11 Loans and Advances :
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise Non Cumrent Current
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 Mareh 31, 2011
Rupecs Rupees Rupees Rupecs
Other reccivables
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 9,301
Gammon India Limited ' 819,371
Advance recoverable In cash or in kind
Advances to staff 15,849 28,354
Dues from related party, Aparna Infraenergy Indin Pt Ltd, 738411
Advance for purchase of Bagasse .
Padamshri Vithalrao Vikhe Sahakar Sakar Karkhana Ltd 140,000,000 90,000,000
: 141,567,083 90,000,000 15,849.00 28,354
Other loans and advances
Mobilisation advance against capital expenditire to GIL
Opening balance 59,500,000 | 59,500,000 - -
Mobilisation advance paid 59,500,000 ~ - -
Less : mobilisation advance recovered - - - -
Total 119,000,000 59,500,000 - -
Advance VAT registration 25,000 25,000 - .
Total Losns and Advances 260.5921083 149,525,000 15,849 28,354
12 Cash and cash equivalents Ay at Asat
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupees Ruptes
Balances with banks :
On current account 595,376 164,254
Total cash and cash equivalents 595,376 164,254

March 31, 2012

Mareh 31, 2011

Rupecs Rupees
Share of profit/(loss) in partnership firm (Apama Infracnergy) {1,930) 740,326
Total other Income : {1,930) 740,316




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

14 Other expenses Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupees Rupees
Registration expenses . 42,420
Share issue expenses . 9,10,000
Stamp duty paid - 14,02,020
Gift expenses - 10,000
Stamping & franking charges - 1,05,000
Seminar expenses - 2,500
Filing fees 2,550 1,500
Payment to Auditor :
as statutory auditor for audit fees 11,236 11,030
Total other expenses 13,786 24,84,470
15 Earnings per Share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and equity share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation.
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Rupees Ruptes
Profit after tax (PAT) (15,716) (17.44,144)
Qutstanding equity shares at year end 1,74,00,000 70,00,000
Weighted average number of ¢quity shares in calculated EPS 1,50,98,361 70,00,000
Nominal value of equity shares (Rs. per share) 10 10
Bagsic EPS {0.001) (0.249)
Diluted EPS (0.001) (0.249)

16 Related party transactions

) Names of the related partles and related party relationships
Related parties where control exists
1. Garmmon India Limited - Ultimate holding company
2, Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - Holding company
3. Aparna Infroenergy - Partnership firm
Fellow subsidiary
1. Apama Infraenergy India Private Limited

{this place kas been Intentlonally left blank}




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

b} Related party transactions
Transactions Entities where TFotal
conirol exists
Share application money recoived .
Gammon Inftastructure Projects Lid, 5,18,00,000 5,18,00,000
(1,77,08,680) (1,77,08,680)
Refund of share application money received earlier )
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Ltd. 5,35,08,680 5,35,08,680
issue of equity shares to
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Lid. 10,40,00,000
Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company by:
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Lid, 27,981,659 27.91,55%
(17,77,247) (17,77,247)
Expenses incurred by the Company on behalfof @
Gammeon India Ltd, 8,19,371
Inter corporate borrowings from:
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Lid. 11,80,98,680 11,80,98,680
{4,50,000) (4,50,000)
Interest paid on inter corporate borrowings taken from:
Gammon Infrastructure Prejects Lid, 25,446,537 25,46,537
{769} {769}
Profit from shuee of parinership firm
Apara Infragnergy 740,326 7,40,326
Loss from share of padirership firm
Apamna Inftaenergy 1,930 1,930
" |Outstanding loan balance alongwith interest payable to
Gammeon Infrastructure Projects Ltd. 12,06,45,217 12,06,45,217
{4,50,769) (4,50,76%)
OQutstanding balance receivable from
Gammon India Limited 81931 8,19,371
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Ltd. 9,301 9,301
Aparna Infracnergy India Pvi Ltd 738411 738411
Outstanding balance payable to
Gammeon Infrastructure Projects Lid. - -
' (19,341) {19,341)

(Previous yoar's figure in brackets)

17 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

a Contingent itabilitles:
Thers are no contingent liabilitics as at March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011,

b Capital Commltments:
Capital commitmens fowards EPC contracts : Rs. 167.10 Crore

¢ Other Contmitments:
Purchase of baggase : Rs, 6 Crore

1§ Segment reporting
The Company's opcration constitutes a single business scgment namely "Infrastructure Development” as per Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 "Segment

Reporting” as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended).

unts receivables and Loans and advances have a realizable value in the ordinary course of business not less than the

19 Inthe opinion of the management, acco
atance sheet and provision for all known liabilities and doubtful assets have been madc.

amount at which they are stated in the b




PRAVARA RENEWADLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO

20 Previous year figures

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Hitherto, upto the year ended March 31, 2011, the Company was preparing the financial stufements as per the pre-revised Schedule VI to the Companies
Act, 1956. During the year ended March 31, 2012, the Revised Schedule VI notificd under the Companics Act, 1956, has become applicable to the
Company. The Company has reclassified the published previous year figures to conform to the norms of the Revised Schedule VI The ndoption of the
revised Schedule VT does not fmpact recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of the financial statements, However, it signiftcantly
impacis presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements, particularly presentation of Balance Sheel.

As per our report of cven date

For Chaitanya C Dralal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101632W

%&' ch;,, w

Chaitanya C Dalnl
Partner
Membership No. : 35809

Place: Mumbal -
Date ; April 16,2012

For and behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

.--'""’-'

pesh Pathak G, Sathis Chghdran

\Jg/ Dircctor Director
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Pravara Renewable Knergy Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pravara Renewable Energy
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 201 3, and the
Statement of Profit and 1.oss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in' sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance -of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Qur responsibility is Lo cxpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants .of India. Those Standards require that we comply with cthical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements arc free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment,” including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk ussessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the linancial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes cvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
ol the accounting estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis [or our audit opinion.




In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given (o us
the financial statements gtvc the information required by the Act in the manner so required dl‘ld
give a truc and [fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2013;

in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for the year ended on that
date; and

in the case of the Cash F'low Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

b)
¢)

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“theOrder”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the
Order.

a)

b)

c).

d)

. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowled ge and beliefl were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by faw. have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards rcicrred to in subsection (3C) of
scction 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Chaitanya C. Dalal

Partner

Membership No. 35809
{Reg No: 101632W)

Place: Mumbai

Date; 30 APR 2[]13



The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the QOur Report of even date to the members of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited, on the accounts of the company for the year ended
31 March, 2013.

On the basis ol such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given (o us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) (2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assels on the basis of available
information.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has a
regular program of physical verification of fixed assets which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have
been noticed.

{¢) During the year company’s some part of fixed asset was stolen of Rs. 6,38,615/-

(i) The Company does not have any stock in trade hence no Quantitative details are
: required to be maintained. Thercfore, the provisions of the clause 4(ii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(iii) (a) According to information and explanation given to us the company has not granted
any Joans secured or unsecured to companies firm or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. Accordingly
provisions of clause (iif)(b) (iii)(c) and (iii)(d) of the order are not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not taken loans from
companics, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Thus sub clauses (f) & (g) are not applicable to
the company.




(iv)

(v}

{vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix}

(x)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and
the nature of its business for the purchases. Further on the basis of our examination and
according to the information and explanations given to us we have neither come across
nor have we been informed of any instance of major weakness in the aforesaid internal
control procedures.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there arc
no transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements that needed to be
entered into in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Accordingly sub clause (b) is not applicable to the company.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public thus clause 4(vi) of the -
Companies (Auditor’s report) Order 2003 is not applicable.

In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size
and nature of its business.

As explained to us, the Central Government has prescribed the maintenance ol Cost
records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1956 for the company’s
products but since the commercial production has not started they are not maintained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and according to books and
records as produced and examined by us, there are no amount payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues as at the year end
outstanding for the period more than six months from the date they become payable.

Since the company has not completed five years clause (x) of the companies (Auditors’
Report) Order, 2003 is not applicabie.




(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

= (xv)

(xvi)

(xvil)

(xviit)

Based on our audit procedurc and on the information and explanations given by
management we are of opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of its
dues to any financial institution or bank.

The company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi mutual benefit fund/ society therefore the
provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is not a dealer or trader in securities thus Clause (xiv) of the order is not
applicable.

The company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from bank or
Financial Institutions the terms and conditions whercof are prima facie prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not obtained
any term loans hence Clause (xvi} of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given 1o us and an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the company we report that no funds raised on short term basis has

been used for long term investments,

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the Register maintained under section 301of the Act.




{xix) The company has not issued any debentures during the year.
(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year,

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried
out in accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing Practices in India and
according to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, we have
neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the company nor have we been
informed of such casc by the management. -

For Chaitanya C. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Registration No: 101632W

Chaitanya C. Dalal
Partner
Membership No. 35809

Place: Mumbai

Date ZLQ APR 12043




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013
(All amounts in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Notes Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31,2012
Equity and liabilities ' .
Shareholders' fands
Share Capital 3 174,000,000 174,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 (3,677,324} (3,546,170)
Money received against share warrants - -
170,322,676 170,453,830
Non - Current liabilities
Long - term borrowing 5 660,705,680 118,548,680
Long - term provisions 6 81,268 -
660,786,948 118,548,680
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 7 90,366,241 11,236
Other current liabilities 8 116,062,842 2,934,674
Sheort - term provisions 8,064 -
206,437,147 2,945,910
TOTAL 1,037,546,771 291,948,420
Assets
Non current assets
Fixed asseis
Tangible assets 9 596,038 1,135,233
Intangible assets under development ic 724,180,586 29,609,879
Long-term loans and advances 1 284,649,140 260,592,083
1,009,425,764 291,337,195
Current assets
Inventories 12 9,105,231 -
Cash and cash equivalents . 13 16,871,675 595,376
Short-term loans and advances 11 2,144,101 15,849
Others current assets - -
28,121,007 611,225
TOTAL 1,037,546,771 291,948,420
Sumimary of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101632W

Chaitanya C Dalai
Partner

Membetship No. : 35809
Place: Mumbai

Date : April 30, 2013

Director

Ty

G. Sathis Chandran

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of’
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

%alpesh Pathak




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
(All amounts in indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Not Year ended Year ended

Particulars oS March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Income
Revenue from operations - .
Other income 14 - (1,930)
Total income (A) - (1,930)
Expenses
Other expenses 15 131,154 13,786
Total Expenses (B) 131,154 13,786
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) (A - B) (131,154) (15,716)
Depreciation and amortisation - -
Finance costs : - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax {131,154) (15,716)
Tax expenses

Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax - -
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year (131,154) (15,716)
Earnings per equity share ('EPS') 16
Basic (0.008) {0.001)
Diluted (0.008) {0.001)

2.1

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date,

For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101632W

— <= “ '
S\Accountants 1O,
‘N Y

Chaitanya C Dalal
Partner MUMBP'\

Membership No. : 35809
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 30, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Renewable Energy Limited

Www-f

Kalpesh Pathak G. Sathis Chandran
Director Director




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

(A1l amounts in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
A. Cash flow from opcrating activities:
Net profit / {loss) before tax (131.154) {15,716)
Non cash adjustments for ;
Loss on theft of asset 113,622
(Profit)loss in partnership firm - 113,622 1,930 1,930
Operating profit before working capital changes (17,532) (13,786}
Movements in working capital :
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables and other linbilitics 1,190,019 2431975
Decrease / (increase) in inventories (9,105,231)
Decrease / (increase) in loans & advances and other receivables (3,345,630)  (11,260,842) (50,816,167)  (48,384,192)
Cash (used in) / generated from the operations (11,278,374) (48,397.978)
Direct taxes paid - -
Net cash (used in) / generated from the operations (11,278,374) (48,397,978)
. Cash flow from investment activities:
Purchase of asset (20,480) -
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets / Insurance claim recevied 400,000 "
Payments made towards intangible asset under development (474,675,052) (8,060,900)
Payments towards capital advances {474,295,532) (59,500,000}  (67,560,900)
Net cash (used in)/from investment activities (474,295,532) (67,560,900)
C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from long term borrowings from banks 515,035,000 .
Proceeds from share application - 51,800,000
Repayment of share application - (53,508,680)
Proceeds for inter corporate borrowings 81,122,000 118,098,680
Repayment of inter corporate borrowings (54,000,000)
Interest paid (40,306,795 501,850,205 - 116,390,000
-Net cash (used in}/from financing activities 501,850,205 116,390,000
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and eash equivalents 16,276,299 431,122
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 16,871,675 595,376
Opening batance of cash and cash equivalents 595,376 164,254
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 16!276!299 431,122
Components of cash and cash equivalents :
Cash and cheques on hand - -
With banks :
- On current account 16,871,675 595,376
Total components of cash and cash equivalents 16,871,675 595,376
Note ; Figures in brackets denote outflows.
2.1

Surmmary of significant accounting policies
As per our report of even date.

For Chaitanya C Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101632W

=

Chaitanya C Dalal
Partner
Membership No. : 35809

Place: Mumbai
Date ; April 30, 2013

N

ghh SRR )

. Sathis Chandran
Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pravara Rencwable Energy Limited

‘Pléalpesh Pathak

Direcior
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1 Corporate profile

PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Pravara Rencwable Energy Limited (PREL} is incorporated under the Companies Act, [956. On August 4. 2008, as a subsidisry of Gammon
Infrastructure Projects Limited. The Company intends to ser up a 30 MW bagasse based co-generation power project adjacent to the sugar mill of
Padmashri Dr Vithalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sskhar Karkhana Ltd at Pravaranagar, Distict Abmednagar, Maharashtra on Build, Own Operate and
Transfer (“BOOT") basis. The scope of work inchudes designing, development, procurement, installation, erection, commissioning and operation of the

power plant for a period of 25 years after commercial operation.

2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in att material respects with the notified accounting standards by Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006,(as amended), and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The financial statements have been prepared on an

accrual basis of accounting and under the historical cost convention,

The classification of assets and liabilities of the Company is done into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of the business of the
Company. The operating cycle of the business of the Company is less than twelve months and therefore all curfent and non-current classifications are
done based on the status of realisability and expected settlement of the respective asset and liability within a period of twelve months from the reporting

date as required by Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act 1956.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements arc consistent with thosc used in the previous year, excepl for the change
in the accounting policy explained below.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policics

a,

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management 1o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based upon manapement’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Provision for tax
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in

aceordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India,

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income. for the year and reversal of
timing differences of earlier years, Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the 1ax laws enacted or substantively enacted &t the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if & legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities related to the taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax

that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future faxable income will be available against which such

assets are recognised only to the extent
x losses, all deferred tax assets are

deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward ta

recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits,

Borrowing costs
Bosrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
for its intended use are capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognised as expenditure in the period in which they are incurred.

an asset that takes a substantial period of time to get ready

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assels are stated at cost net of accumul
and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its wor

ated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price
king condition of its intended use. The costs comprises of the purchase price, borrowings costs if
capitalisation ctiteria are met and directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, Any trade discounts and

rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost of the tangible fixed asset. Any subsequent expenses related to a tangible fixed asset is added to its book
are benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other day to day repairs

value only if it increases the fut i
and loss for the period during which such expenses

and maintenance expenditure and the cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit
are incurred,

the Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner laid down in Schedule XIV of the

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on
d useful lives of the fixed assets, whichever is higher. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

Companies Act, 1956 or the rates based on the estimate

Gains ot losses arising from derecognition of tangible fixed assets are measured as the diffarence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
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PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost of construction less accumulated umertised amount and aceumulated impairment losses, if any. Cosis include direc

costs of construction of the project road and costs incidental and related to the construction activity, Costs incidentnl (o the construction activity,
including financing costs on borrowings attributable to construction of the project road, heve been capitalised to the project road ull the daie of

completion of construction.

Sell constructed intangible assets arc amorlised on a straight line basis, from the daic they are put to use, over the batance period of the Contract from
the date the said asset was put to use. The amortisation period and the amortisation methed are reviewed at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from derccognition of en intungible nsset are measured as the difference between the net disposal procecds and the carrying
amournt of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the assct s derecognised.

Impairment

The cartying amounts of assets including goodwill, are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any. indication of impairment based on
internal/external factors, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its tecoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in usc, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value at the weighted average cost of capital. Afler impairment, the asset is depreciated or smortised on the revised carrying amount of the asset

over its remaining useful life.

[nvestments
lnvestments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments are

classified as long-term investments. investments,

On initfal recognition, all investments are measured at costs. The cost comprises purchase price and directly atributable acquisition charges such as
brokerage, fees and duties.

Cutrent investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-lerm
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise 4 decline other than temporary in the value of tong term

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the carrying amount and the net disposal proceeds is charged 1o the statement of profil and loss.

Earnings per share

* Basic and diluted eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributeble to equity shareholders by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating dituted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the cffects of all

dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting
Business segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of services, the risk retum profile of individual business, the organizational structure

and the interna! reporting system of the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less,

Provision, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liability

A provisien is recognised when an enterprise has & present obligation as a result of past cvent; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to seitle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and arc
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, These are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and adjusted
to refiect the current best estimates, Contingent Liabilitics are not recognised but disclosed in notes to accounts.

Contingent assets arc neither recognised nor recorded in financial statements.

A contingent fiability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occutrence of one
or more uncerlain events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outfow of
resources will be required to settle an obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial

statemnents.

Measurement of EBITDA i

As pormitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule V1 to the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has clected to present eamings before
separate line item on the face of the statement of profit:and.loss. The Company measures
ML e depreciation and amortisation

interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation {(EBITI}2
EBITDA on the basis of profit/(loss) from / D5

expense, finance costs and tax expense.
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PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
(All amounts in Indian rupces unless otherwise stated)

As at Asat

Particutars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Authorised shares :

2,00.00,000 (March 31. 2012 : 2,00,00,000) equily sharcs of Rs, 10/ each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Total 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares :
1,74,00,000 {March 31, 2032 : 1,74,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 174,000,000 174,000,000
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 174,000,000 174,000,008
Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates :
As At As At

March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Name of the legal sharcholder Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupeces
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 17,400,000 174,000,000 - 17,400,000 174,000,000
Teotal 17,400,000 174,000,000 17,400,000 174,000,000

Reconciliation of the sumber of equity sharcs outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As At As At
March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Particulars Numbers Rupecs Numbers Rupeces
At the beginning of the period 17,400,000 174,000,000 7,000,000 70,000,000
Allotted to promoter companies - - 10,400,000 104,000,000
Outstanding at the end of the period 17,400,000 174,000,000 37,400,000 174,000,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity sharcs is entitled to one

vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assels of the Company. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

Shares held by holding company/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/ associates and details of sharchelders holding more

than 5% shares in the Company
As At As At
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Numbers % of holding Numbers % of holding
Equity shares of Rs 10 cach fully paid up
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited (GIPL) 17,400,000 100.00% 17,400,000 100.00%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations reccived from sharcholders regarding beneficial
interest, the abave shareholding represents bath legal and beneficial ownerships of the shares.

Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per the last financials (3,546,170) (3.530,454)
Add : Profit /(Loss) for the year {131,154) {15,716}
Net deficit in the statement of profit and loss (3,677,324) (3,546,170)
Totat Reserves and Surplus (3,677,324) (3,546,170)




PRAVARA RENEWABLL ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
(All amounts in Indian rupecs unless otherwise siated)

5 Long term borrowings Non-current portion Current muturitics
As at As at As al As at
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 3%, 2012 March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Term loan from banks ¢secured) 515,035,000 -

Other Yoans {unsecured)
Interest free (previous year 12%) inter corporate loan from GIPL 145,670,680 118,548,680

(Repayment is due on March 31, 2013)

660,705,680 118,548,680 - -
The above amount includes
Sccured borrowings $15,035,000 118,548,680 - -
Amount disclosed under the head 'Other current liabilitics' (note )
Total Long Term Borrowings 515,035,000 118,548,680 - -

I The above term loan from financial institution is secured by a first mortgage and charge on all lhe Company's movable propertics, inmovable propertics,
tangible assets, intangible assets, and alt bank accounts (including cscrow accounts) :

Term loan from banks carries an interest rate in the range of 11 - 13 %, Fhe facility shall be repaid in 42 uncqual quarterly installments commencing from
December 31, 2014.

1

Asat As at
March 31,2003  March 31, 2012

II1 Schedule of repayment of term loan from banks:

Installments payable within next one year -
479,500,000

Installments payable between 2 to 5 years
Installments payabte beyond 5 years 35,535,000
Totat 515,035,000 -
6 Provisions : Long-term Shert-term
Asat Asat As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31,2013  March 31,2012
Provision for leave encashment 61,625 8,024
Provision for gratuity 19,643 40
Total provisions 81,268 - 8.064 -

The movement of provisions during the year as required by Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assels" notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) is as under:
Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan under which the employees are eatitled to receive gratuity caloulated based on the number of years of service and their
last drawn salary at the time of retirement. The plan is not funded by the Company.

The foltowing tables summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss and in the balance sheet:

Asat

Particulars March 31, 2013
Net employees benefit expense {recognised in personnel cost)
Current service cost 8,039
Interest cost 1,480
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year {356}
Short/(excess) provision accounted in earlier year 17,408

26,571

Total




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
{All pmounts in Indian rupces unless otherwise stated)

The changes in the present value of the defined beunefit obligation are as follows: Asat
Particulars March 31,2013
Defined benefit obligation as at beginning of the year 17,408
Current service cost 8,039
Interest cost 1,480
Liability trasnferred out (6,888)
Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligations (356)
Defined benefit obligation at year end 19,683
Breakup of actuartal gain/loss: Asal
Particulars March 31, 2013
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation for the year {356)
Less: (Gain}loss on experience adjustment -
(356)

Changes in actoarial assumptions

The provision of gratuity at year end is Rs. 19,683 (previous year - Rs. Nil)

As the Company‘s gratuity obligation is unfunded, the Company does not expect to contribute any amounts to its gratuity plan in the next year.

The principal assumptions used in determining the gratuity obligations are as follows: Year ended
Particulars March 31,2013
Discount rate 8.25%
Salary escalation 5.00%
Aftrition rate 2.00%
7 Trade payables
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
- To related pasty - Gammon India Ltd 90,332,446 -
- To Micro Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) - -
- To others 33,795 11,236
90,366,241 11,236

Total trade payables

As per the information available with the Company, there are no Micro,
Enterprises Developrent Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal or interest.

The above information regarding Micro,
information available with the Company. This has been retied upon by the auditors.

8 Other Current Liabilities

Small, and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and Medium

Small, and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basts of

As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Other liabilities
Statuary dues payable 1,164,069 308,269
Other liabilitics 112,105,618 55,578
Interest accrued payable - GIPL 2,546,537 2,546,537
Salary Payable 222,328 -
LTA Payable 24,290 24,290
Total other current liabilities 116,062,842 2,934,674




PRAVARA RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFO RMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(All amounts in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

9 Tangible assets

Particulars Compaiters Furniture & Office Motor Vehicles Total
Fixtures Equipments
Cost or valuation
As at Aprit 1, 2011 41,027 445,369 232,985 638.615 1,357,996
Additions . - . . .
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
As at March 31, 2012 41,027 445,369 232,985 638,615 1,357,996
Additions - 20,480 - - 20,480
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments - - - 638,615 638,615
As at March 31, 2013 41,027 465,849 232,985 - 739,861
Depreciation )
As at April 1, 2011 7,149 33,504 11,080 64,159 115,892
Charge for the year 6,669 28270 11,097 60,835 106,871
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments -
As at March 31, 2012 13,818 61,774 22,177 124,994 222,763
Charge for the year 6,650 28,337 11,067 46,054
Sales/Disposals/Adjustments “ 124,994 124,994
As at March 31,2013 20,468 90,111 33,244 - 143,823
Net Btock
As at March 31,2012 27,209 383,595 210,308 513,621 1,135,233
As at March 31, 2013 20,559 375,738 199,741 - 596,038
10 Intangible asset under development
As at As at
- Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Engineering, Procurement and Conslruction costs 430,789,917 -
Project expenses 109,814,517 2,652,247
Developer fees 125,596,000 13,236,000
Financial Costs 43,155,672 2,848,877
Depreciation 258,489 212,435
Personnel Costs 6,723,193 5,448,051
Administration cxpenses 7,842,798 5,212,269
TFotal 724,180,586 29,609,879
11 Loans and Advances :
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise Non Current Current
Particulars March 31,2013  March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind
Advances to stafl’ - 5,536 15,849
Mobilisation advance to Gammon India Limited 141,839,679 119,000,000
Dues from related party, Apama Infraenergy India Pvt Lid. 738,411 738,411
Advance for purchase of raw material 130,894,769 140,000,000
273,472,859 259,738,411 5,539 15,849
Other receivables
- from Gammon !nfrastructure Projects Limited 388,798 9,301
- from Gammen India Limited 2,571,432 819,371
Advance VAT registration 25,000 25,000 - .
Vat recoverable 7,500,431 - -
Prepaid expenses 684,620 - 2,138,562 -
Total Loans and Advances 284,649,140 260,592,083 2,144,101 15,849
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
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12 Inventories:

As taken, valued and certified by the management Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2013  March 31, 2012
Raw material - Bagasse 9,105,231 -
9,105,231 -
13 Cash and cash equivalenis
Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2013  March 31,2012
1
Cash in hand 1,553
Balances with banks on current account 16,870,122 595,376
Total cash and cash equivalents 16,871,675 595,376
14 Other income
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Share of profit/(loss) in partnership firm (Apoama Infracnergy) - (1,930)
Total ether income - (1,930)
15 Cther expenses
Year ended Year ended
Particalars March 31,2013  March 31, 2012
Filing fees 6,296 2,550
Loss on theft 113,622 -
Payment to auditor as statutory auditor for audit fees 11,236 11,236
Total other expenses 131,154 13,786
16 Earnings per share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and equity share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation. Year ended Year cnded
Particutars : March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Profit / (loss) after tax (131,154) (15,716)
Qutstanding equity shares at year end 17,400,000 17,400,000
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculated EPS 17,400,000 15,098,361
Nominal value of equity shares (Rs, per share} 10 10
Basic EPS (0.008) (0.601)
Diluted EPS (0.008) {0.001)

17 Contingent Liabilitics and Commitments
a Contingent liabilities:

During the year, letter of credit issued by the Company and which was not duc at the year end amounts to Rs. 99,261,222/- { previous year - Nil) .

b Capital Commitments:

Capital commitment towards EPC contracts : Rs. 1,057,125,083 (previous year - Rs. 1,071,000,000)

¢ Other Commitments:

Purchase of bagasse : Rs. 65,000,000 (previous year - Rs. 60,000,000
Project management fees : Rs. 22,472,000 (previous year - Nil)

- '.|'

arksred
5 \Accountants .
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNFING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(All amounts i Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

18 Related party transactions
a) Names of the related partics and related party relationships
1. Gammon India Limited - Ultimate Holding Company
2. Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - Holding Company
3. Apama Infracnergy India Private Limited ~ Fellow Subsidiary
4. Satluj Renewable Energy Private Limited - Fellow Subsidiary

b) Rectated party transactions
Transactions Ultimate Holding Holding Fellow Total
Company Compitny, subsidiaries
Share application money received
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - .
{51,800,000) (51,800,000}
Refund of share application money received carlier
Gammon I[nfrastructure Projects Limited - -
(53,508,680} (53,508,680)
Issue of equity shares 1o
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - -
(104,000,000) (104,000,000}
Management consultancy fees to
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 30,337,200 30,337,200
Fees for technical support services to
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 50,562,000 50,562,000
Developer fees 0
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 101,124,000 101,124,000
. {Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company by:
“{Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 23,796,693 23,796,693
(2,791,659) (2,791,659)
Satlyj Renewable Energy Private Limited 3,872 3,872
Gammon [ndia Limited - -
: (819,371) (819,371)
Mobilisation advances given to:
Gammon India Limited 34,000,000 34,000,000
(119,000,000} {119,000,000)
Milestone advances given to:
Gammon India Limited 36,730,400 36,730,400
EPC work done on behalf of the company by:
Gammon India Limited 430,789,917 430,789,917
Inter corporate borrowings from:
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 81,122,000 81,122,000
(118,098,680) (118,098,680}
Interest paid on inter corporate borrowings taken from:
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited - -
(2,546,537 (2,546,537)
Loss from share of parmership firm
'|Apama Infracnergy - -
(1,930) {1,930)
Outstanding loan balance alongwith interest payable to
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 148,217,217 148,217,217
{121,095,217) {121,095,217)
Outstanding balance receivable from
Gammon India Limited 54,084,665 54,084,665
(119,819,371) (119,819,371)
Gammon Infrastructure Projects Limited 388,798
\wc. [5) (9,301)
Apama Infracnergy India Pvt Limited ,3".3" ; % 738,411 738,411
\ad (738411 (738,411)
(Previous year's figure in brackets) © IS
*

*
TS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION TO
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19 Segment reporting
The Company's operation constitutes a single busis
Reporting" as notificd under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (

wess segment namely "infrastructure Development” us per Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 "Segment

as amended).

20 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified whercver necessary

As per our report of even date
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